From: Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; omundsdry@concho.com

Subject: RE: OCD Cases 16327, 16328, 16329, 16330, 16331, 16332, 16333, 16334, 16335 Pre-Hearing Statement
Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 4:34:35 PM

Sirs,

The Pre-Hearing statement also includes a request for continuance. Thank You.

Jo Ann B. Gallegos

Legal Assistant

Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

1512 South Saint Francis Drive
P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 988-7577

(505) 988-7592 fax

email: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

From: Padilla Law Firm, P.A. [mailto:padillalaw@qwestoffice.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us; Jones, William V., EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)

Cc: mfeldewert@hollandhart.com; ‘omundsdry@concho.com’

Subject: OCD Cases 16327, 16328, 16329, 16330, 16331, 16332, 16333, 16334, 16335 Pre-Hearing
Statement

Mr. Lowe and Mr. Jones,
Attached being filed on behalf of EOG Resources, Inc. is an Pre-Hearing Statement in reference to
the above OCD Cases. Please let us know if you need anything further. Thank You.

Jo Ann B. Gallegos

Legal Assistant

Padilla Law Firm, P.A.

1512 South Saint Francis Drive
P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
(505) 988-7577

(505) 988-7592 fax

email: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net
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